POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 1:30 PM
Council Chambers
181 Coldbrook Village Park Drive

AGENDA
1. Roll Call
2. Amendments to the Agenda All
3. Approval of the Agenda All
4. Disclosure of Conflict-of-Interest Issues All
5. Approval of the Minutes of May 21, 2025 All
6. Business Arising from the Minutes All
7. New Business
a. Swearing in of Daniel Toney Craig Gibson
b. Nova Scotia Police Review Terry Brown
c. Work Plan update Craig Gibson
8. RCMP Activity Report S/SGT Ed Nugent
9. Round Table Discussion All
10. Correspondence All
11. Date of Next Meeting All

a. December 17, 2025 at 1:30 pm

12. Adjournment Chair

Accommodations are available for this meeting: please submit your request at
www.countyofkings.ca/accommodationsrequest



http://www.countyofkings.ca/accommodationsrequest

POLICE ADVISORY BOARD
Wednesday, May 21, 2025, 1:30 pm

Draft Minutes

Meeting, Date A meeting of the Police Advisory Board (PAB) was held on Wednesday,
and Time May 21, 2025 at 1:30 pm in Council Chambers at 181 Coldbrook Village
Park Drive.
Attending
Committee Members Councillor Christina Sappington — Chair

Councillor Robbie Hiltz

Debra Windle-Smith — Citizen Member: East
Mike Schroeder — Citizen Member: Central
Nicole Vandenhof — Provincial Appointee

Members of the Royal S/Sgt. Ed Nugent

Canadian Mounted Police

(RCMP)

Municipal Staff Terry Brown — Manager of Inspection & Enforcement

Laurie-Ann Clarke — Recording Secretary

Regrets Councillor Bob Best — Vice Chair
Craig Gibson — Emergency Services Coordinator

1. Call to Order The Chair called the meeting to order at 1:31 pm
2. Amendments to the None
Agenda
3. Approval of the Agenda On motion of Councillor Hiltz and Mr. Schroeder, that the Police
Advisory Board approve the May 21, 2025 meeting agenda as
circulated.
4. Disclosure of Conflict-of- There were no conflict-of-interest issues disclosed.

Interest Issues
5. Approval of Minutes
a. February 19, 2025 On motion of Mr. Schroeder and Ms. Vandehof, that the minutes of

the Police Advisory Board meeting held on February 19, 2025, be
approved as circulated.



Police Advisory Board

6. Business Arising from the
Minutes

7. RCMP Activity Report

8. New Business

a. Work Plan
Update

b. Policing
Priorities

9. Round Table Discussion

10. Correspondence
11. Date of Next Meeting

12. Adjournment

May 21, 2025

None.

S/Sgt. Nugent provided a review of the RCMP Activity Report included
in the May 21, 2025 agenda package.

Terry Brown, Manager of Inspections and Enforcement, provided an
update on the Police Advisory Board work plan.

There was a discussion regarding what the PAB would like to see the
RCMP prioritize in their work plan.

Councillor Hiltz shared that he has received complaints from residents
regarding the intersection of Bligh Road and Highway 221. Complaints
included speeding, increased traffic and cars not coming to a stop at
the stop sign.

There was a discussion around mandatory training for RCMP officers.

Ms. Vandehof asked for clarification around the statistics included in
the RCMP activity report.

There was no new correspondence.
The next meeting of the PAB will be held on September 17, 2025

On motion of Councillor Hiltz and Ms. Vandenhof, the meeting
adjourned at 2:33 pm.

Approved by:

Police Services Advisory Committee Month-Day-Year


https://www.countyofkings.ca/upload/All_Uploads/Council/Meeting_Documents/PSAB/2025/2025-05-21%20PSAB/agenda/2025-05-21%20PAB%20Agenda%20Pkg.pdf

Kings District
Policing Report

‘ wesS|T NOVA A T S 1RICH
\ DISTRICT == NOVA SUD-OUEST
AR DIVISION H

April - June 2025
Kings District RCMP



Kings District Employees

Our new District Commander for Kings, Inspector William (Bill) Collier, arrived in
July. This will be the last Police Advisory Board meeting for me (S/Sgt. Ed Nugent)
as | am departing for West Hants District (Windsor Detachment) on September 22.
My replacement as Senior Operations NCO for Kings District will be S/Sgt. Dan
Archibald, currently the District Commander in Queens County. S/Sgt. Archibald is
in the process of transferring here and should be in place in the coming weeks.

Forty general duty constables police Kings District as first responders. These
officers are supervised by eight corporals, two sergeants, and one staff
sergeant.

Kings East School Safety Resource Officer Cst. Jennifer Britton left us for
a new job in Halifax District at the end of the last school year. A
replacement will be named for her soon. The Kings West School Safety
Resource Officer has been off duty for an extended period. Kings District
managers are hopeful that at least one SSRO position will be filled early
in the new school year.

A corporal supervisor heads up both our General Investigation Section
(GIS) and our Street Crime Enforcement Unit (SCEU). GIS consists of two
constable investigators, while SCEU is an integrated team consisting of two
Kings District RCMP constables and one constable from the Kentville
Police Service.

Kings District has ten Detachment Services Assistants who perform
administrative functions at the three Kings District offices.




]]]]7

{111

ROYAL CANADIAN
MOUNTED POLICE + GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA



Annual Performance Plan

The Kings District Annual Performance Plan runs from April 15t to March 315t
annually. Objectives for the 2025-2026 Annual Performance Plan have yet
to be finalized but here are some numbers from the first quarter of
2025/2026:

Safe Roads and Safe Highways in Nova Scotia

During this quarter (April to June inclusive) Kings District members
charged 23 people with impaired driving or refusing to provide a breath
sample, more than double the 10 impaired charges last quarter.
Members also issued 5 roadside suspensions for drug and/or alcohol use,
wrote 308 summary offence tickets (vs 146 last time) and 152 (vs 102)
warnings, and conducted 31 check stops. Check stops were another big
jump from the 19 conducted last quarter. All in all, great work was done
in traffic enforcement to kick off fiscal 2025-2026.

Crime Prevention — Property Crime

Crime prevention and enforcement efforts continue across the County of
Kings. Members continue to conduct physical checks on
offenders/accused parties who are on court ordered curfews or house
arrest, with the goal of preventing recidivism. Kings Members conducted
113 individual curfew checks during the reporting period, up from last
quarter’s total of 90.

Community Engagement — Municipal/Indigenous governments &
Stakeholder groups

Kings District's dedicated First Nations Policing officer has been off-
duty for several months. In his absence Kings district senior
managers are staying in touch with the Chiefs and Councils of both
local First Nations to discuss issues of priority for the community.
Kings managers and other members continue to meet and
correspond with many other stakeholder groups through the

County as well.

%
ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE + GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
T ——————————————————————————



Calls for Service

From April 15t to June 30", Kings District (excepting Wolfville Detachment)
responded to 4,165 service calls involving a total of 4,961 investigated offences.
Of the latter, 3353 occurred in New Minas Detachment’s area and 1,608 were
in Kingston’s area. Please see the attached Mayor’s Reports for the two
detachments for a breakdown of the stats, in lieu of the usual embedded chart.




Significant Investigations

And now for the interesting files. Here are details on a couple of the investigations
Kings members undertook in the first quarter of the fiscal year:

Explosives and firearms seized on South Mountain
File 2025-514892

On April 19th, 2025 Kings District RCMP responded to a weapons complaint at a
residence in a rural area south of Gaspereau village. The complainant stated there
were firearms and possibly gun powder in a residence belonging to a man who
was reportedly out of the province at the time. Kings members confirmed
numerous firearms and possible bomb making equipment at the scene, which they
secured while awaiting assistance from specialized RCMP sections including the
Explosives Disposal Unit (EDU). A search warrant was obtained for the buildings
and large rural property. The property was searched slowly and safely under the
careful guidance of the EDU, and well over a hundred exhibits were seized. The
adult male suspect was located and arrested in Prince Edward Island by local
authorities at the request of the “H” Division RCMP. He remains in custody
awaiting trial for numerous criminal charges including various firearms and
weapons offences as well as making/possessing explosives.

Masked assailant sexually assaults youth in Canning
File 2025-784797

On the afternoon of June 6th, 2025 New Minas RCMP responded to a report that
a female youth in her teens had been sexually assaulted behind the hockey arena
in Canning. The victim reported she was walking on a trail when she was attacked
from behind by a male wearing a ski mask. The suspect knocked the victim to the
ground and assaulted her both physically and sexually. The young woman kept
screaming and fighting back and the suspect eventually disengaged and fled.
Given that this incident occurred on a sunny afternoon in a high-traffic area shortly
after school let out, Kings District members treated this investigation as an
absolute highest priority. All available members attended the scene immediately
and searched extensively with the assistance of a Police Dog Services canine.
The suspect was not located but evidence was found and seized at the scene.
After an exhaustive investigation led by the Kings District General Investigations
Section with great support from specialized sections within the “H” Division

%
ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE + GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
T ——————————————————————————



RCMP, a male youth suspect was identified and arrested on June 18. The youth is
currently before the courts facing charges of assault, sexual assault, and
disguising himself with intent to commit a criminal offence. | am very proud of the
work our members did on this disturbing and difficult investigation; starting out
with a completely unknown and disguised suspect, they built a case and made an
arrest in just 12 days.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report or
any other community matters, please feel free to contact me.

S/Sgt. Ed Nugent

Senior Operations NCO

Kings District R.C.M.Police

Email: edward.nugent@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
Telephone: 902-679-5555



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Un- Not By Other- Not
Accidents Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9930 0020 Traffic Collision(s) - Non - Fatal Injury 6 0 6 1 0 1 16.7% 0 0 0 0 0
9930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 42 1 41 2 3 1 9.8% 1 1 0 0 0
9930 0040 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Non - Reportable 11 1 10 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
59 2 57 5 3 2 8.8% 1 1 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Un- Not By Other- Not
Provincial Traffic Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9900 0010 Non-Moving Traffic - Occupant Restraint/Seatbelt Violations - 19 0 19 0 18 1 100.0% 14 3 1 0 0

Provincial/Territorial
9900 0020 Moving Traffic - Intersection Related Violations - Provincial/Territorial 23 0 23 0 12 11 100.0% 7 5 0 0 1
9900 0030 Moving Traffic - Speeding Violations - Provincial/Territorial 144 0 144 8 105 31 94.4% 65 37 0 1 1
9900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - Provincial/Territorial 66 0 66 46 14 6 30.3% 9 3 1 0 1
9900 0050 Motor Vehicle Insurance Coverage Violations-Provincial/Territorial 9 0 9 0 8 1 100.0% 4 4 0 0 0
9900 0060 Parking Offences (Provincial/Territorial) 3 2 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - Provincial/Territorial 73 2 71 5 54 13 94.4% 36 11 0 0 0
9900 0090 Fail to Stop or Remain at Accident Scene (Provincial/Territorial) 6 0 6 4 0 1 16.7% 0 0 0 0 0
9900 0100 Dangerous Driving (Provincial/Territorial) 3 0 3 3 1 0 33.3% 1 0 0 0 0
9900 0110 Driving without Due Care or Attention - Provincial/Territorial 7 0 7 7 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9900 0120 Driving While Disqualified or License Suspension (Provincial/Territorial) 5 0 5 0 5 0 100.0% 4 0 0 0 0
9900 0130 Non-Moving Traffic - Use Of Electronic Handheld Device / Distracting 4 0 4 0 3 1 100.0% 1 2 0 0 0
Behaviour Violations - Provincial / Territorial

| 362 4 358 74 220 65 79.6% 141 65 2 1 3

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Un- Not By Other- Not
Traffic Related Duties Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0386 Motor Vehicle Act - Other Activities (except traffic warnings) 4 0 4 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9960 0020 Checkstop 412 0 412 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
416 0 416 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 1 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Off-road Un- Not By Other- Not
Vehicle Collisions Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9940 0020 Off-Road Vehicle Collision - Non-Fatal Injury 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic offences - Impaired Un- Not By Other- Not
Operation Related Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9230 0070 Operation while impaired (alcohol)/over 80mg% of Motor Vehicle 15 5 10 8 2 0 20.0% 0 2 0 0 0
9230 0080 Operation while impaired (alcohol) /over 80mg% of vessel/aircraft/railway 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9233 0010 Operation while impaired (alcohol and drug) / over 80mg% of a Motor Vehicle 3 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9235 0070 Operation while impaired (drug) of Motor Vehicle 3 1 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
22 6 16 14 2 0 12.5% 0 2 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic offences - Un- Not By Other- Not
Dangerous Operation of Motor Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9130 0030 Dangerous operation of motor vehicle 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9133 0030 No Pursuit Involved - Flight From Peace Officer 4 0 4 3 1 0 25.0% 1 0 0 0 0
5 0 5 4 1 0 20.0% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except Un- Not By Other- Not
traffic} Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
7100 0012 Liquor Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 8 0 8 3 0 3 37.5% 0 0 0 0 0
7300 0080 Litter Act - Offences Only 3 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
7300 0110 911 Act - Offences Only 32 20 12 3 0 13 108.3% 0 0 0 0 3
7300 0120 Off-Road Vehicle Act - Offences Only 5 0 5 4 1 0 20.0% 0 0 1 0 0
7300 0180 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Offences Only 8 2 6 3 1 1 33.3% 1 0 0 0 0
7300 0400 Forest Protection/ Wildfires Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 3 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
7300 0900 Other Provincial/Territorial Statutes (not otherwise specified) - Offences Only 12 1 11 9 0 2 18.2% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0297 Coroner's Act - Sudden Death/Other Activities 7 0 7 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0306 Family Law Act — Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0311 Fire Prevention Act - Other Activities 4 0 4 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0336 Mental Health Act - Other Activities 45 0 45 0 0 1 22% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 2 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except Un- Not By Other- Not
traffic} Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0341 911 Act - Other Activities 3 0 3 1 0 1 33.3% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0346 Off-Road Vehicle Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0376 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Other Activities 3 1 2 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0381 Other Provincial/Territorial Statutes (not otherwise specified) - Other Activities 3 0 3 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
140 24 116 32 2 21 19.8% 1 0 1 0 3

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Federal Statutes - Un- Not By Other- Not
Firearms Act Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
6550 0010 Firearms Act - Offences only 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0391 Firearms Act - Other Activities 5 0 5 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 1 5 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Other Criminal Code Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3410 0050 Failure to comply with undertaking 16 8 8 3 5 0 62.5% 4 0 0 0 0
3410 0060 Failure to comply with order 17 3 14 5 3 5 57.1% 3 0 0 0 0
3430 0010 Disturbing the peace/Causing a disturbance 6 1 5 5 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3480 0020 Being unlawfully at large 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3520 0010 Fail to comply probation order 2 1 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
3540 0010 Uttering Threats Against Property or an Animal 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3772 0110 Defamatory Libel - Publish 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3890 0180 SOIRA - Fail to comply with Order/Obligation to register 2 1 1 0 0 1 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
46 14 32 16 9 6 46.9% 8 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Offensive Weapons Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3375 0015 Possession of weapon for dangerous purpose 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3375 0055 Unauthorized possession of a firearm/prohibited weapon or restricted weapon 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3375 0067 Possession of a firearm/prohibited weapon when knowing possession 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

unauthorized

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 3 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Offensive Weapons Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3395 0010 Unsafe storage of firearms 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4 1 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Offences Against Morals Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3450 0010 Indecent act 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3455 0060 Child Pornography - Possession 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3455 0070 Child Pornography - Accessing 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3456 0010 Child Pornography - Transmits, makes available, distributes or sells 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
5 2 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Corruption Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3730 0110 Disobeying order of court 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - National Survey Codes Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8999 3057 Prisoners Held 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8999 3064 Written Traffic Offence Warnings - Provincial/Territorial 4 0 4 0 4 0 100.0% 2 0 0 0 0
8999 3066 Victim Services Offered - Declined 0 0 0 0 1 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8999 3068 Production Order Executed 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 6 1 6 0 100.0% 2 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - FES - Other FES Statutes Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
6900 0195 Corrections & Conditional Release Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 0 0 1 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6900 0420 Non-Smokers Health Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8570 0050 Other Inspections (except Protective) 13 0 13 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
15 0 15 1 0 1 6.7% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 4 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - FES - Consumer Protection Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
6900 0520 Tobacco Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Un- Not By Other- Not
Trafficking Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4220 0010 Trafficking - Schedule I: Cocaine 4 0 4 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4220 0020 Possession for the Purpose of Trafficking - Schedule I: Cocaine 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
4230 0010 Trafficking - Schedule I: Other 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 6 5 1 0 16.7% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Un- Not By Other- Not
Production Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4450 0010 Production - Schedule I: Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth) 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Un- Not By Other- Not
Possession Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4120 0010 Possession - Schedule |: Cocaine 3 0 3 2 1 0 33.3% 1 0 0 0 0
4130 0020 Possession - Schedule llI: Other 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 4 3 1 0 25.0% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Drug Un- Not By Other- Not
Enforcement Other Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0001 Controlled Drugs & Substance Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Sexual Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1330 0010 Sexual Assault 3 1 2 1 1 0 50.0% 1 0 0 0 0
1345 0010 Sexual Interference 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 5 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Sexual Offences Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1390 0010 Distribute intimate image without consent 2 1 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 3 3 2 1 0 33.3% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Robbery/Extortion/Harassment/Threats Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1620 0020 Extortion without firearm 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1620 0025 Sextortion 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1625 0010 Criminal Harassment 3 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 1 0 0 0 0
1626 0040 Harassing communications 11 3 8 5 0 3 37.5% 0 0 0 0 0
1627 0010 Uttering threats against a person 29 7 22 19 3 0 13.6% 1 1 0 0 0
46 10 36 30 3 3 16.7% 2 1 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Assaults {excluding sexual assaults} Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1420 0010 Assault With Weapon or Causing Bodily Harm 3 0 3 1 1 1 66.7% 1 1 0 0 0
1430 0010 Assault 39 17 22 7 9 5 63.6% 4 4 1 0 1
1450 0030 Discharge Firearm while Being Reckless 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1460 0010 Assault on Police Officer 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
44 18 26 8 11 6 65.4% 5 5 1 0 1

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Theft under $5000.00 Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2140 0011 Other theft under $5000 31 9 22 19 3 1 18.2% 1 2 0 0 0
2140 0051 Theft of bicycle under or equal to $5000 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2140 0080 Theft of electric/gas/telecommunication service under or equal to $5000 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2142 0011 Theft under or equal to $5000 From a motor vehicle 10 0 10 10 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2143 0010 Theft under or equal to $5000 - Shoplifting 11 1 10 7 2 0 20.0% 1 1 0 0 0
2165 0020 Identity Theft 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
56 10 46 40 5 1 13.0% 2 3 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 6 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Theft over $5000.00 Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2135 0105 Theft of other motor vehicle 3 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2135 0106 Taking Motor Vehicle/Vessel without consent of owner 3 2 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 2 4 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Possession of Stolen Goods Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2153 0010 Possession of property obtained by crime over $5000 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2156 0010 Possession of property obtained by crime less than or equal $5000 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2 1 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Mischief Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2170 0091 Mischief - damage to property (except motor vehicle) 430(3)&(4) CC 9 1 8 7 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2170 0095 Mischief to motor vehicle 430(3)&(4) CC 6 1 5 5 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2170 0100 Mischief - Obstruct enjoyment of property 21 3 18 16 1 2 16.7% 1 0 0 0 0
36 5 31 28 1 2 97% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Fraud Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2160 0070 Fraud (money/property/security) greater than $5000 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2160 0075 Fraud (money/property/security) less than or equal to $5000 14 1 13 13 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2166 0010 Identity Fraud 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
16 1 15 15 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Break and Enter Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2120 0010 Break and Enter - Business 6 0 6 5 1 0 16.7% 0 1 0 0 0
2120 0020 Break and Enter - Residence 7 2 5 4 1 0 20.0% 0 0 2 0 0
2120 0030 Break and Enter - Cottage or Seasonal Residence 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 7 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Break and Enter Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2120 0040 Break and Enter - Other 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
16 2 14 12 2 0 14.3% 0 1 2 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Arson (excluding offences related to death) Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2110 0015 Arson to motor vehicle 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crime Un- Not By Other- Not
Prevention/Community Based Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8830 0010 Crime Prevention 37 0 37 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
37 0 37 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Related Police Activities Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8500 0110 Offender Management 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0020 Abandoned Vehicles 10 0 10 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0030 Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 45 2 43 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0040 Animal Calls 11 0 11 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0050 False Alarms 22 0 22 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0060 Items Lost/Found - except passports 24 0 24 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0071 Passports Lost/Found (excluding Canadian passports lost in Canada) 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0080 Person Reported Missing 30 0 30 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0140 Breach of Peace 9 0 9 1 0 1 1.1% 0 0 0 0 0
153 2 151 8 0 1 0.7% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Information Files Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8535 0010 Information File 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 8 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : Kingston

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Assistance to General Public Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8546 0010 Assist General Public 2 0 2 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0190 Wellbeing Check 63 0 63 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
65 0 65 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Assistance Files Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8545 0020 Assistance to Canadian Provincial/Territorial Dept/Agency 9 0 9 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8545 0030 Assistance to Non-Government Canadian Agency 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
8545 0040 Assistance to Canadian Police (non-RCMP) Agency 11 0 11 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8545 0120 Assistance to RCMP Agency/B.C Prime/N.S. Halifax County Versadex 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
22 0 22 1 1 0 45% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Un- Not By Other- Not
Totals Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1608 109 1499 323 269 108 25.2% 168 78 6 1 7

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 9 of 9

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:41



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30
Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Un- Not By Other- Not
Accidents Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9930 0010 Traffic Collision(s) - Fatal 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9930 0020 Traffic Collision(s) - Non - Fatal Injury 0 7 0 1 0 14.3% 1 0 0 0 0
9930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 1 72 9 3 6 12.5% 1 1 0 0 1
9930 0040 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Non - Reportable 3 59 5 0 2  3.4% 0 0 0 0 0
4 139 14 4 8 8.6% 2 1 0 0 1
Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Un- Not By Other- Not
Provincial Traffic Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9900 0010 Non-Moving Traffic - Occupant Restraint/Seatbelt Violations - 0 55 1 54 0 98.2% 37 16 0 0 0
Provincial/Territorial
9900 0020 Moving Traffic - Intersection Related Violations - Provincial/Territorial 0 29 2 21 6 93.1% 12 9 0 0 1
9900 0030 Moving Traffic - Speeding Violations - Provincial/Territorial 0 241 18 207 14 91.7% 124 79 2 2 0
9900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - Provincial/Territorial 2 123 76 37 7 35.8% 25 9 1 0 0
9900 0050 Motor Vehicle Insurance Coverage Violations-Provincial/Territorial 0 13 2 9 2 84.6% 5 2 0 0 0
9900 0060 Parking Offences (Provincial/Territorial) 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - Provincial/Territorial 0 100 8 60 26 86.0% 39 12 1 1 0
9900 0090 Fail to Stop or Remain at Accident Scene (Provincial/Territorial) 0 16 16 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9900 0100 Dangerous Driving (Provincial/Territorial) 0 9 8 1 0 1.1% 1 0 0 0 0
9900 0110 Driving without Due Care or Attention - Provincial/Territorial 1 40 40 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9900 0120 Driving While Disqualified or License Suspension (Provincial/Territorial) 0 29 4 24 0 82.8% 25 1 0 0 0
9900 0130 Non-Moving Traffic - Use Of Electronic Handheld Device / Distracting 0 36 2 26 8 94.4% 16 10 0 0 0
Behaviour Violations - Provincial / Territorial
9910 0010 Roadside Suspensions - alcohol related - No grounds to charge 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9910 0020 Roadside Suspensions - alcohol related 0 2 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0
3 697 180 439 63 72.0% 284 138 4 3 1
Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Un- Not By Other- Not
Traffic Related Duties Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0386 Motor Vehicle Act - Other Activities (except traffic warnings) 0 3 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9960 0020 Checkstop 0 914 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
0 917 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 1 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Un- Not By Other- Not
Criminal Code Traffic Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9320 0020 Operation while prohibited 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Off-road Un- Not By Other- Not
Vehicle Collisions Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9940 0020 Off-Road Vehicle Collision - Non-Fatal Injury 2 0 2 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 2 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic offences - Impaired Un- Not By Other- Not
Operation Related Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9230 0070 Operation while impaired (alcohol)/over 80mg% of Motor Vehicle 29 8 21 10 9 2 52.4% 7 2 0 0 0
9233 0010 Operation while impaired (alcohol and drug) / over 80mg% of a Motor Vehicle 9 1 8 7 1 0 12.5% 1 0 0 0 0
9233 0020 Operation While Impaired (Alcohol And Drug) / Over 80mg% Of Vessel / 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Aircraft / Railway

9235 0070 Operation while impaired (drug) of Motor Vehicle 9 2 7 5 2 0 28.6% 2 0 0 0 0
9260 0010 Failure or refusal to comply with demand (alcohol) 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
50 1 39 24 13 2 38.5% 11 2 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Traffic offences - Un- Not By Other- Not
Dangerous Operation of Motor Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9130 0030 Dangerous operation of motor vehicle 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
9133 0030 No Pursuit Involved - Flight From Peace Officer 5 0 5 5 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 7 7 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except Un- Not By Other- Not
traffic} Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
7100 0012 Liquor Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 13 1 12 3 1 7 66.7% 0 1 0 0 0
7300 0080 Litter Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
7300 0110 911 Act - Offences Only 80 29 51 29 0 25 49.0% 0 0 0 0 2
7300 0120 Off-Road Vehicle Act - Offences Only 19 0 19 17 0 2 10.5% 0 0 0 0 0
7300 0180 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Offences Only 10 2 8 4 0 3 37.5% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 2 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except Un- Not By Other- Not
traffic} Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
7300 0190 Cannabis Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 3 0 3 2 1 0 33.3% 0 1 0 0 0
7300 0400 Forest Protection/ Wildfires Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 9 3 6 3 0 3 50.0% 0 0 0 0 0
7300 0900 Other Provincial/Territorial Statutes (not otherwise specified) - Offences Only 15 5 10 8 1 1 20.0% 0 1 0 0 0
8840 0291 Child, Youth and Family Services Act - Other Activities 6 0 6 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0297 Coroner's Act - Sudden Death/Other Activities 12 0 12 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0306 Family Law Act — Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0311 Fire Prevention Act - Other Activities 16 0 16 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0336 Mental Health Act - Other Activities 92 0 92 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0341 911 Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0376 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Other Activities 5 0 5 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8840 0381 Other Provincial/Territorial Statutes (not otherwise specified) - Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
288 40 248 68 3 41 17.7% 0 3 0 0 2

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Provincial Statutes - Un- Not By Other- Not
Municipal By-laws Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
9955 0010 Municipal Bylaws - Other 8 0 8 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 8 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Federal Statutes - Un- Not By Other- Not
Indian Act Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
6900 0382 Indian Act - Band Bylaws 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Federal Statutes - Un- Not By Other- Not
Firearms Act Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0391 Firearms Act - Other Activities 8 0 8 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 8 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Other Criminal Code Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3410 0050 Failure to comply with undertaking 11 5 6 2 2 0 33.3% 1 1 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 3 of 10

Printed:

2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Other Criminal Code Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3410 0060 Failure to comply with order 23 2 21 5 7 9 76.2% 4 2 0 0 0
3420 0020 Counterfeit money: buy/possess/import 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3430 0010 Disturbing the peace/Causing a disturbance 28 3 25 19 0 6 24.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3470 0010 Resists/obstructs peace officer 1 0 1 0 0 1 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3490 0010 Trespass at night 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3520 0010 Fail to comply probation order 2 1 1 1 1 0 100.0% 0 1 0 0 0
3540 0010 Uttering Threats Against Property or an Animal 6 2 4 2 0 2 50.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3772 0110 Defamatory Libel - Publish 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3812 0010 Injure Or Endanger Other Animals 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3815 0010 Causing Damage Or Injury To Animals Or Birds 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3890 0180 SOIRA - Fail to comply with Order/Obligation to register 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
77 14 63 33 11 18 46.0% 6 4 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Offensive Weapons Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3375 0055 Unauthorized possession of a firearm/prohibited weapon or restricted weapon 2 1 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3375 0075 Possession of firearm/weapon/device/ammunition at unauthorized place 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3375 0085 Possession of firearm/weapon/device/ammunition in motor vehicle 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3395 0010 Unsafe storage of firearms 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3720 0010 Careless use of a firearm 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 3 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Offences Against Morals Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3450 0010 Indecent act 5 2 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3455 0060 Child Pornography - Possession 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3456 0010 Child Pornography - Transmits, makes available, distributes or sells 5 0 5 5 1 1 40.0% 1 0 0 0 1
1 2 9 9 1 1 22.2% 1 of o 0 1

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5 Page 4 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Un- Not By Other- Not
Corruption Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3730 0110 Disobeying order of court 1 0 1 0 0 1 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 0 0 1 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - National Survey Codes Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8999 3064 Written Traffic Offence Warnings - Provincial/Territorial 4 0 4 0 4 0 100.0% 2 1 0 0 0
8999 3065 Victim Services Offered - Accepted 2 0 2 0 2 0 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8999 3066 Victim Services Offered - Declined 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8999 3068 Production Order Executed 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 8 1 7 0 87.5% 2 1 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - FES - Public Safety Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0161 Explosives Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - FES - Other FES Statutes Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8570 0050 Other Inspections (except Protective) 16 0 16 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
16 0 16 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Un- Not By Other- Not
Trafficking Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4210 0020 Possession for the Purpose of Trafficking - Schedule I: Heroin 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
4220 0010 Trafficking - Schedule I: Cocaine 11 0 11 11 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4220 0020 Possession for the Purpose of Trafficking - Schedule I: Cocaine 5 1 4 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4230 0020 Possession for the Purpose of Trafficking - Schedule I: Other 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4230 0050 Trafficking - Schedule IV 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4250 0010 Trafficking - Schedule I: Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth) 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
20 1 19 17 1 0 53% 1 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 5 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Un- Not By Other- Not
Production Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4450 0010 Production - Schedule I: Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth) 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Un- Not By Other- Not
Possession Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4120 0010 Possession - Schedule |: Cocaine 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4130 0010 Possession - Schedule I: Other 4 0 4 3 0 1 25.0% 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 6 5 0 1 16.7% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Drug Enforcement - Drug Un- Not By Other- Not
Enforcement Other Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8840 0001 Controlled Drugs & Substance Act - Other Activities 3 0 3 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 3 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Sexual Offences Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1320 0020 Sexual assault with other weapon/cause bodily harm/threats to a third 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0

party/with accomplice/choking

1330 0010 Sexual Assault 15 3 12 5 7 2 75.0% 4 0 3 0 2
1345 0010 Sexual Interference 3 1 2 0 1 0 50.0% 1 0 0 0 0
1370 0020 Luring a child 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1390 0010 Distribute intimate image without consent 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
21 4 17 7 9 2 64.7% 6 0 3 0 2

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Robbery/Extortion/Harassment/Threats Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1620 0020 Extortion without firearm 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1620 0025 Sextortion 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1625 0010 Criminal Harassment 17 6 1 8 2 1 27.3% 3 0 0 0 0
1626 0040 Harassing communications 19 8 11 10 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 6 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Robbery/Extortion/Harassment/Threats Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1627 0010 Uttering threats against a person 51 12 39 23 10 8 46.2% 7 0 0 0 4
91 26 65 45 12 9 32.3% 10 0 0 0 4

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Kidnapping/Hostage/Abduction Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1560 0010 Abduction - under 14 by lawful caregiver 2 2 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2 2 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person Un- Not By Other- Not
- Assaults {excluding sexual assaults} Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
1420 0010 Assault With Weapon or Causing Bodily Harm 13 1 12 2 9 1 83.3% 6 0 0 0 0
1430 0010 Assault 70 22 48 24 15 10 521% 9 5 0 1 2
1460 0010 Assault on Police Officer 1 0 1 0 1 0 100.0% 1 0 0 0 0
84 23 61 26 25 11 59.0% 16 5 0 1 2

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Theft under $5000.00 Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2140 0011 Other theft under $5000 92 18 74 65 1 9 13.5% 0 0 0 0 0
2140 0051 Theft of bicycle under or equal to $5000 2 2 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2140 0080 Theft of electric/gas/telecommunication service under or equal to $5000 5 0 5 5 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2142 0011 Theft under or equal to $5000 From a motor vehicle 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2143 0010 Theft under or equal to $5000 - Shoplifting 35 2 33 23 6 8 42.4% 4 2 0 0 0
2165 0020 Identity Theft 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
137 22 115 95 7 17 20.9% 4 2 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Theft over $5000.00 Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2130 0005 Other theft over $5000 5 3 2 1 0 1 50.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2130 0080 Theft of electric/gas/telecommunication service over $5000 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2135 0100 Theft of car 2 0 2 2 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2135 0104 Theft of motorcycle 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 7 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Theft over $5000.00 Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2135 0105 Theft of other motor vehicle 3 2 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2135 0106 Taking Motor Vehicle/Vessel without consent of owner 3 1 2 1 0 1 50.0% 0 0 0 0 0
15 6 9 7 0 2 22.2% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Possession of Stolen Goods Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2153 0010 Possession of property obtained by crime over $5000 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2156 0010 Possession of property obtained by crime less than or equal $5000 1 1 0 0 0 1 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2 2 0 0 0 1 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Mischief Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2170 0090 Mischief - Damage to property 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.0% 0 0 0 0 1
2170 0091 Mischief - damage to property (except motor vehicle) 430(3)&(4) CC 27 1 26 22 1 3 15.4% 1 0 0 0 0
2170 0095 Mischief to motor vehicle 430(3)&(4) CC 12 1 11 10 1 0 9.1% 1 0 0 0 0
2170 0100 Mischief - Obstruct enjoyment of property 83 14 69 60 1 8 13.0% 0 1 0 0 3
122 16 106 92 3 12 14.2% 2 1 0 0 4

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Fraud Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2160 0070 Fraud (money/property/security) greater than $5000 11 2 9 9 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2160 0075 Fraud (money/property/security) less than or equal to $5000 26 5 21 21 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2160 0150 Theft, forgery, misuse of credit card 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2160 0340 Fraud through mails 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2160 0434 Fraud, obtaining transportation 1 1 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2166 0010 Identity Fraud 3 0 3 3 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
43 9 34 34 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Break and Enter Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2120 0010 Break and Enter - Business 4 0 4 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 8 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Break and Enter Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2120 0020 Break and Enter - Residence 14 10 4 4 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2120 0040 Break and Enter - Other 1 0 1 0 0 1 100.0% 0 0 0 0 1
2120 0050 Being unlawfully in a dwelling house 2 1 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
21 1 10 9 0 1 10.0% 0 0 0 0 1

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Un- Not By Other- Not
Arson (excluding offences related to death) Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
2110 0015 Arson to motor vehicle 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
2110 0021 Arson - own property (except motor vehicle) 434.1 CC 2 2 0 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
3 2 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Crime Un- Not By Other- Not
Prevention/Community Based Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8830 0010 Crime Prevention 90 0 90 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
90 0 90 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Related Police Activities Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8550 0020 Abandoned Vehicles 14 0 14 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0030 Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 64 0 64 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0040 Animal Calls 10 0 10 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0050 False Alarms 55 0 55 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0060 Items Lost/Found - except passports 45 0 45 5 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0080 Person Reported Missing 95 0 95 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0140 Breach of Peace 12 1 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
295 1 294 5 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 9 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



:H :Kings : New Minas

Occurrence Stats

Mayor's Report

All codes From 2025/04/01 to 2025/06/30

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Information Files Reported founded actyal cleared|Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8535 0010 Information File 4 0 4 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 4 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Assistance to General Public Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8546 0010 Assist General Public 9 0 9 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8550 0190 Wellbeing Check 98 0 98 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
107 0 107 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Un- Not By Other- Not
Assistance Files Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
8545 0010 Assistance to Canadian Federal Dept/Agency 2 0 2 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8545 0020 Assistance to Canadian Provincial/Territorial Dept/Agency 23 0 23 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8545 0040 Assistance to Canadian Police (non-RCMP) Agency 13 0 13 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
8545 0120 Assistance to RCMP Agency/B.C Prime/N.S. Halifax County Versadex 1 0 1 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
39 0 39 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - Cannabis Act - Distribution Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
4926 0010 Possession of cannabis for purpose of distributing 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Violation group - C&E - Excise Act Un- Not By Other- Not
Reported founded Actyal cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
6400 0032 Excise Act, 2001 - Sale Unstamped Tobacco Products - Offences Only 1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 1 1 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0

Clearance Adult Youth
Un- Not By Other- Not
Totals Reported founded actual cleared| Charge  wise  Rate Male Female| Male Female Charged
3353 202 3151 692 536 190 23.0% 346 157 7 4 18

Niche Occurrence Stats v1.5

Page 10 of 10

Printed: 2025/09/11 10:50



	2025-09-17 PAB Agenda.pdf
	2025-05-21 PAB Draft minutes.pdf
	Kings District Policing Report Apr-Jun 2025 (002).pdf
	Kings District Employees
	Annual Performance Plan
	• Safe Roads and Safe Highways in Nova Scotia
	• Crime Prevention – Property Crime
	• Community Engagement – Municipal/Indigenous governments & Stakeholder groups

	Calls for Service


